PLAN COMMISSION city OF
of the City of Platteville PLATTEVILLE

AGENDA

IMONDAY, MARCH 6, 2023 - 7:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN CITY HALL—75 N. BONSON STREET

1. ROLL CALL
2. APPROVE MINUTES - February 6, 2023

3. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT — 1651 Progressive Parkway

Consider a requested conditional use permit to allow the construction of a carwash facility at 1651
Progressive Parkway.

4. ADJOURN

If you have concerns or comments related to an item on this agenda, but are unable to attend the meeting, please
send the comments to carrollj@platteville.org or call 608-348-9741 x 2235.




PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, February 6, 2023

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Barbara Daus at 7:00 PM in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Barbara Daus, Amy Seeboth-Wilson, Joie Schoonover, Kory Wein (present at 7:11p), Todd
Kasper, Robert Vosberg, and Evan Larson.

Excused: Bill Kloster.

APPROVAL MINUTES - January 3, 2022
Motion by Larson, second by Schoonover to approve the Janualy 3 2022 minutes as presented. Motion
carried 4-0 on a roll call vote, Vosberg abstained. , A

FIRE STATION DESING AND LOCATION — COURT STREET — The Plan Commission considered
the design and location of the proposed new Fire Station bu11d1ng to be located at 450 N Court Street. After
reviewing other options the Council has 1dent1ﬁed the OE Gray School property as the most suitable
location for a new fire station. Per Wis. Statute 62. 23(5) the Plan Commlssmn must review and make a
recommendation on the location and architectural demgn of any. pubhc bulldmg Staff recommends
approval of the proposed fire station building design and locatlon Shauheen Soofi of 460 N Elm Street
spoke for informational purposes. Carl Pe tson of W Court: Street spoke agalnst MOUOH by Kaspel second

O] :,land Tocated in the extraterritorial plat
he . ider rezoning the property from the

ial. Staff recommends approval as the land division
ance for lot size and lot frontage The Comp1 ehensive

Motion by Schoonovel second’ bin ein to ad}oum Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting
was adjourned at 81 5 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Candace Klaas, City Clerk

Page 1 of 1




STAFF REPORT CITY OF

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department = T~ 5

Meeting Dates: Plan Commission-  March 6, 2023
Common Council-  March 14, 2023 (Information)
March 28, 2023 (Action)

Re: Conditional Use Permit

Case #: PC23-CUP01-03

Applicant: Kensington Development Partners
Location: 1651 Progressive Parkway

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Propefty m Business B-3 Business
Question

North Business B-3 Business
South Business B-3 Business
East Business B-3 Business
West Business B-3 Business

1. BACKGROUND

1. The property in question is currently vacant property. The applicant is interested in
purchasing the property and constructing a carwash building and vacuum facilities. The
carwash use requires approval of a conditional use permit.

1I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2. The 1.49-acre lot has frontage on Progressive Parkway and Business Highway 151; however,
all vehicular access will be from Progressive Parkway. The development will include the
main carwash building, an entrance kiosk/ pay station building, a vehicle vacuum area that
is partially covered by a canopy, equipment enclosures and a dumpster enclosure. The
carwash building is 18" x 147’ in size and will be entered from the north and exited to the
south.

II1. STAFF ANALYSIS

3. When considering a Conditional Use permit, consideration must be given to the standards
listed in Section 22.13. Specifically, this section allows for the issuance of a Conditional Use
Permit when it is shown that the “uses and structures are in accordance with the purpose




and intent of the Ordinance and are found not to be hazardous, harmful, offensive, or
otherwise adverse to the environment or the value of the neighborhood or the community.”
There is adequate space on the property to accommodate the carwash, there is adequate
vehicle stacking area, and the proposed use is compatible with the surrounding businesses.
Overall, the proposed use appears to be in compliance with these requirements.

4. Section 22.06(]) of the zoning ordinance has specific requirements for carwash facilities
(listed below). The proposed layout appears to meet these requirements.

(I) VEHICLE WASHING FACILITIES.

(1) There shall be no less than three vehicle stacking spaces per bay, not including the
bay itself. The site shall be designed so that all stacking is on the site and no vehicles
are required to stack on the public right-of-way.

(2) The facility shall be designed so that any runoff is contained on the site. Provisions
shall be made to contain water dripping from vehicles to the greatest degree
possible.

IV. RECOMMENDATION

5. Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit to allow the carwash with a
condition that a public sidewalk be included along the Business Highway 151 street
frontage.

ATTACHMENTS: Location Map, Natrative, Site Plans, Building Elevations, Noise Studies.



Keystone] Pkw;vy‘

one
o

__.Blue Rhino'\®
s ,

Walmart Supercenter
] Department store*

i - TR

L‘edgestono[? @S\ ’

G AR s B : . 7 B

Vi W.walmart Deli walmart Phaimacyi8
9 ‘ diba : MoneyGram

@ Busch Insurance
Agency; Inc

BALQIIDIBWILOD)

wngressivekawy Brogressive!Pkwy

-8

ProgressivelPkwy

SAOA)
s°°

o¥

’j Rlatteville’AQW
IFood s S

AMOfde

ou
Sanig IEP‘—”&

G

0

] Y

Krone America Sales]| : CObbleStOﬂPﬂnﬂt& Good Vibes cwwe i Kunes ChryslenDodg

ot (o RService Centers I Suites- Plattewlle' 5 % Jeep RAM of Plattevilld
| ‘mw; m

auho(:l

;:
2
{rs}
=0
=
<,

: KWIKETRIP #1196
L Conveniance s1ore —
@ Platteville Truck 7+
v4and Trailer Repair
" Family Pet Hospital ® : . -
& st Shimmer Car @@

Wash & Detail. !

1ahy Sisul

MeansiDra

Vigloniprive

O Oyen{RIUmbing &
G ﬁ?-ieatlng

Imagery ©2023 CNES / Airbus, Maxar Technologies, USDA/FPAC/GEOQ, Map data 2023 200 ft




STIDAL

~5 WAVE

AUTO SPA

Narrative

Tidal Wave Auto Spa is pleased to provide an opportunity for commercial development of the currently
vacant 1.49 acre lot located at 1651 Progressive Parkway, Platteville, Wisconsin, Parcel ID: 271-03100-
0200.

The auto spa would utilize a full access point on Progressive Parkway similar to the adjacent
developments. The proposed structures on the project consists of the carwash tunnel, vacuum bays with
canopy, vacuum house dumpster enclosure as well as pay kiosk stations. The exterior fagade of the
carwash tunnel will consist of masonry (stone or brick) and glass with a standing seam metal pitched
roof. One of the corporate philosophies of Tidal Wave Auto Spa is to be the most attractive business in
the community; which is accomplished by constructing a quality facility and intense landscaping.

The proposed use will promote water conservation as it will utilize a sophisticated water reclamation
system, computer controlled systems and high-pressure nozzles and pumps which significantly minimize
the amount of “fresh’ water needed to provide a quality exterior wash. Another benefit of the proposed
use is that the professional wash will empty filtered waste into the sewer system for further treatment.
Versus introducing harmful cleaning chemicals and phosphates from the road film into the storm drain
that is intended to deliver rain run-off into rivers and streams thereby hurting the plant and animal life
in those ecosystems.

To emphasize their commitment to the community, Tidal Wave partners with local schools, athletic
teams and their booster clubs, service organizations, churches and other 501(c)(3) organizations to help
raise funds. The third Friday of September is designated as ‘Charity Day’ with 100% of ALL proceeds
donated to special needs charities.

Conditional Use Permit Approval Criteria

The carwash will be located in the keystone development master plan. This development contains
similar commercial uses and will not impair or be detrimental to the public health, safety, morals or
general welfare of persons residing or working in the vicinity.

The proposed self-service car wash facility will be maintained and operated in a manner consistent with
other neighboring commercial uses and will not negatively impact or conflict with neighboring land uses
or negatively affect the value of neighboring property.

The proposed project will be in harmony with the surrounding retail and commercial land uses that
serve the community and the special use will not conflict with the general goals and objectives of
Platteville’s comprehensive planning documents.



Progressive Parkway will provide sufficient access to the outlot and traffic generated from the carwash
will not be detrimental to public safety and welfare.

The proposed use will be in line regional needs and is appropriate adjoining the commercial
thoroughfare.

The site is located in a commercial corridor with existing public utilities adequate to serve the intended
use of the property as a self-service car wash facility.

The conditional use will comply with applicable City ordinances unless varied or waived by the City
Council as part of the conditional use permit approval process.



(IVINOZINOH) 02 =.b

TS
203 ¢
H S
m“ m m NI AL¥3dO¥d
A% > 4
3
i <
2z m
23
Bl
3
o
o
j =
2 i
5
V sNoisinay
3¥NSOTIN3 i
/ = WNNJVA 378n0a

g

N
§

[g] (35 = .21) £¥¥001 = AN

e (5 = .51) 625001 = ANI

< (N = .81) £L5001 = ANI

=

BI'600L = M

T3YINO3Y 38 TIM FINVNIGHO
ONINOZ WOY: SIONVIYVA ON “JLON

AVMIO"LHOI DIT8Nd 3HL NO OVLS OL G3HINOTY
3V STTOHIA ON ONY LIS FHL NO SI INIYOVLS TV
LVHL OS QINOISIQ 36 TIVHS 3LIS FHL ATISLI AVE THL
ONIGNTONI LON ‘AVE ¥3d STIVeIS ONIMIVLS F1IIHIA
FIYHLNVHL SSTT ON 36 TIVHS IUIHL ONNOVLS

‘TIMINOTY S/ ¥FA4NE
JdVOSANV ON ‘5107 GINOZ LNGY LON
$300 ALYIOYd 3HL ISNYIE TFNA TdVISANYT

SSINISNE AVMHOIH 8

SSINISNE AVMHOIH c8

ONINOZ INDVFOV

35N WYNOLLIGNOD V 34V STHSVMEYI FLON

S5¥10 ONINOZ

AVMNHIY FNISST

Lish 3ais
L ANONA
(L0 HOMOYHL 'DNINOZ) SXOVELIS ONITTING
STWIS W10 ac
STVISVvE
= STIVLS WOOB 2
o m STIVLS WANJVAZE ONDIRVA - <
& avert vauv 3us




(TVANOZINCH) 0T =4}

1-X3 V—ians)
17
LigiHxa "
ONDDVLS . ——

HE N RN

NISNODSIZA ‘FTIAILLYTd

AVANEVC SAISSIHO0U 1591

4O ONRIIINIONI AUYNINNIYY

Y SNoisiAzy

= .C}) £F¥00L = ANI
(5 = .51) 62'5001 = ANI
(3N = .81) £15001 = ANI
816001 = WY
A AoLS X3

]

13 TIAID

szealns

3AINQ 108V0 0072

— ,‘ B
AVMAAY S TNISSTHI0S /ﬁm B s .

T e o i e o e Y. A OISR e

esos Tl 'Fsi

1030655089 °d

WOSTINIDI DO MMM




° 09 oy 0z 0L 0
0z=, 37YDS I3I3IHS N

3341 W.INIWVYNHO 03SOdONd
& s NV1d 3dVOSANVT @
— 4IGWNAN I3IHE NMY1 03000S
NV1d 3dYOSANV1 ONILNY1d VINNI¥3d 03S0do¥d G 3341 N33HO¥IAT 03SOLOYd %
o' D0L SETHLAVRVE SSYHO YANIWYNYO 03SOdodd &
901
: ! 8NYHS MO1a3s0doNd @
‘A8 Q3N0YddY A8 NMYHA 330 JQYHS Q3S0dONd
£¢0¢-01-¢0 SNYHS NIFUOUINT a3sodotd
— VS AR
= - €NYHS WNIGIW 03S0doY¥d @ fox &
J3LONUSIXE J
101062 8N¥HS 398V a3sododd ) N~
MIEGWAN 1D3C0¥d y

SLHOIMQVEH NIIUOS OL SANNHS TIVL—

oSS AN3Z5313dVOSANVT

SNV1d 3dVOSANYT

e
| UMG pOppOS
970 8L WNpos Aor uwmny JAOP Uiy, X Wnpos
f ErA RO MO SIoN[G) "G 5,109 O/, 105 50] Tlodof g
| V 50,51 I1ASQ 010 oQ Gijo 010 oQ Gifors, 055 lL'ﬂ
EC]Y TGEoUCTS APGoT ToTd XU} T XU, WU TUTs: 055 T# WIS |
56,81 06165 WEoqUos| “ITGOGUOON, TIGIEIHOA SedGuls: T35 WAD|
“ / 50,81 UO[UO PIIV, Anuog Jowwn AnEog Jowwns, Jnbu Wiy EE SV
\ TN Wolle), wAdud “Odeg, W) TRy o5 AoV
A SHYO ONY 3SION NI3HIS B TIATSANNOES
EZO0T/EL/T0 Mmooy Aouiold | . \ \ OL SONILNVTd N3¥oNana [ SEEID UoIMS pod T  WNyuBI[A Whojued | WOIER | Avd
3lva 3L "ON A vy | [ THEID POy JOYIU0T SHIDMIS | "SNRMIS, U[I0jinou SpeoIbew oy | | wueaeH |_wvo
w7 ISSVED VINIWYRES
—Q30sSs] ONIMYHQ v “ O S UOWINGL
IM ‘allnolpld — ToANT U00T5 505
Abmyind anissalBo.d “ SANYAS NI395T3AT
b 7 Teng ATOGUEID UG3/T0WY Opoly ~OPIITE, WhaoT WhuIng] .06
/4 /i ECTRLRE] WY ST, G1rud GBUpAS VZ | WAS
¥ OWNS MOFOID 7D, GoIOW018 SN
& 73, ICOUN Oloqua mdo
V. 7
N7 74 PoomBog UGHEIuL POTUBOIUA A )
A \ - - avd | KiIoqo)ouD o3 A TIUolY
% A % R AIToAON0UD Pod UG e A 2 L
\ I vl
i V, [ —r TS ] TEeR TR O] WET a5
b A mm.me [EERSTELE]
N 7 1 01ddequID 15ING[8I00 0]09[8J09, ST
| A 1 SqEIAIOS TUNI] $503UNd | J0 SE03Ud, BIGIUEID 0ROy
g \
4 \ b TSPUT ANUGS UTS[oWY IUGT3W, CUCSIoWe UL 5 VT
V. A \ COUIES U TEIpoIS. $5.0% | 515
GUT0u]jo0 AJonjUGY Geteldey GEE0Id5 T, SNOj0)p [EK ERE)
\\ Ko e UoWWos B X 030 |
\\ ] S TEBhS TR E T WL e, .02 | 95V
SV oY SIedpoY SHIoIpeY, WRIG 1657 95,02 ouv]
\ SIFYT SAYAS SNoNanaa.
v, 7 \
1S INVd
OEL = SENYHS "LH .81~ 9T Oy=5.8 | IOVINONH ONIQTING 40 L334 NaL
09€ = SANYHS "LH ,0E-S | 8=0L/'34"108 | HOV3 ¥Od SLNIOd 3AI4 T¥ND3 OL NOILYONNOS
B — 00l = SIIUL'YNYO S-G | =3OVINOYH | ONIdVOSANV] uwuwﬁﬂzm_uﬂdvﬂﬂu oNIaTINg
Y31S4WNA LY ONINIIUOS
ALd14 OL dN NIVANOO LVHL SY3dY
Y [ 09€ = SENYUHS "LH .08 - ¥T ONDiYYd HOd 30VdS ONINEYd
m o<u / 08l =S3IWL'YIAI ¥-9 |  SLNIOd 061 43d SINIOd 3AI4 1¥ND3 OL 3dVOSaNV]
W & 081 = SIIYL IAVHS \2-9 [= § X SLOdS 8€ | ONIIVOSONYT 4O NOLLYNIEWOD ¥ ONIYYd
%
r ‘v3uv ONIging
BN ¥0O14 ONNOYD Q3SOTON
40 1334 I¥YNOS ANVSNOHL-3NO
| HOV3 404 SLNIOd
| SLNIOd 9E'0F N3L1YND3 OL STTUL AJONYD
—_—WNYIL 12JC0¥d 2 0L = SENYHS "LH .0E - ¥} =0L.9EY @3HINO3Y IHL OL NOLLIAaV NI 2dVOSANY1
8 | 09=5334.L IQVHS .2~ 2 | =000L/ ¥9€'y | ONIJVOSANYT 40 NOLLYNIBWOD ¥ HOINILNI
/ —
wouossea 000 =8 - — — — «Wm?u:ﬁm N3140S OL JdVOSANYT AULNI: s kY
w% |||||||||||| — i Q3¥IND3Y SY3HY ¥344nG ON|  Sy3dy ¥3ddng

S3IULY
SITULIAVHS ¥ | =001/ 471 00¥ ‘47001 ¥3d AdONYO L S3IWL 133uLS
SLOdS 88 V3NV 3SN T10IHIA/ VIHY
"4 DS +88'05 ONIMUYd 40 FOV.LOOS FHVNDS| ONIMUYd TVLOL
botul) Lo R 30V¥3IA00
7909 71 ‘0BoOND 14 'DS Y9E'Y ONIaTING TVLOL
onuoAy eBojuy ‘MyZez |
u:.Q ousIO ; "4 DS LL6'P9 3L WLOL
£ V_ \/\/ i e SV13a_|HIONT1/vaay INIWIINOIY NOILdI9053d |
U | s = i
e m vl_ I e T ; 3 SNOILYINDTYD 3dYISANYT d3dINO3Y
0in}20jia1V odpospuUD] p i S SR S o




9T1°0I0NLS NOIS3 HHY.Z3Y 1207 09 ol wl ol 6l 0l 2l ol sl vl
v v
y
TPUAUC A E W VIO0Y 121 GV TNy LU SO i 3
pr TGL e 9517 o ;
: 3
S3HSINIL oo reuovm| £
3 NV1d 30014 *
HIBNNANT FUUL L3IHS
v T oo
T N 30| @
1M1 YO0 A Oy ST 0|y I | rwaonsasa) 3o amoserncon| noouwermen
yesaLm Vb s oo pevarn v vk chiond| eI onoaisasa 3on|  omsovaumon|  noos ponaro]
AV IVAIL Sarm
TOUVAROIN 193708 N T TN 0 SNV MO | et | siawam sen|  amaaincan o
m
i
Kot oo TG BT D | -l DG oaosa ven|  omavarnoo|  moourciom)
D o) T ) oo B
3TINAIHIS HSINI4 WOoY
1 i
Wy T B AT
g
§
; 5 i e RAL
NoLaE5a | 3iva | 7
i
Ty o
SNOISI/aY Lo3r0ud G g
/VOQ&O
W3S El El
STHSINIZ YOIRIILNI B ORI LXI
‘?_..:S%
NV1d 40074 TIVeaA0 )
I El
|
0 !
e o T T
®|||||||||||l|||||1|1;|| -_—— e
g
|
waMLI INIRdINO3
N !
b _
v O e g
= 300V 201
=i e 4008 03NS
NN N ;
O--—- T
woLvizao
® T -1
- P w
W &) !

To3rond

W1e)Zal

JRENTIEIY

o] [ o ol




OT1'0IaNLS KOISIO XYVAZ3Y 1202 1udukdog ol Bl 3] Ll Ll ]| 9| S| vl £l z|
|J - v
c08Y :
. e i
NSO ATV
| | OG- 5
SNOILVAZT3 80100 M e A ey RN £
WIEANNG T LT30S » 17 |
AL @R~ —— R - T 7
ER ] el
] —— N
- T -
046C3 NSNOIEW TTIADLLY T4 = £ 19 | | 5 .
AVAiiva INTIUOOUA V531 _ ssrucae
vazouny Qg
IAVYM TvalL
NOLLYWHOSNI LO3rodd |
G-t iom— = —— = —
e T o e,
= T T T T i
3
| I | TS | W ¢
! | | | | | |
i i am | | | I !
| i I | | |
\W, | | 7 | | | i |
©, © @ ) © O ©) O] ) o ©
NoLWoEI0 | 31v0
E’Sga _ s oz =
SNOISIAY Lo3r0ud a NOILYAZ T3 ¥ORaLX3 \&/ q
& | ]
¢md &. W ﬁ | | i
S o [ [T ; - - | e
J\\u vv( rﬂ IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII Y ||I|IIIIII,!IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIICIll!llh_,l llilllll!11(5(!1LIIIII4IS{ -
N S-S oo - —= : i —
/VO N o T \\ \\ \\ s \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ e e
e | 7 7 7 7 7 7 % 7 N
— A i
Wi E] s / 3
" n i a v n a
am
|
|
&t morm— — —— ~ ——| e
man _ [
oo T T —— T — - —-—
N | | o] | I | I i =
aymyon | | | bl |
o W3 ;
(UvHL103 HFWO TAvkYaID WL N 4 £lid ! ' 1 1
™ | | | | :
| | | _
e 7 ~ ~ ~ e — ~
O O ® OO O @ © (ONNO);
o e
W W
R R T F LT
= : s s ool son o
Lo3roud r LUFTS YN v an o ag 2 s s o a3 r
| ” Lo o wigsm e waz
|
] ] : s wowds o s
| _ | | [T iR v
H.m NmH A | | | i1 wian o) [ o
vﬂ g} Q © O ® ORENOR®) O
— s — " — N e SNOILYINDTVO F9VINIDNId HSINIJ ¥OI¥3LX3
L03LIHOYY
ol W ] of ] ] of 5 vl [l zl ¢




971 '0IANLS NDISIT NHV1Z3Y 2202 140k ol 1 o ol 9| 1 9] sl ¥ ¢ 2l

19012} 4

S0d =i EoRY. b= f 00V S0mb= b coRy. Sl = coRy
TR NOILVYA3T3 3dIS ONIATINE WNNOVYA L \72/ NOILVAST3 ¥v3Y ONIQTING WNNJVA §F\E/ NOILYAZ T3 3dIS ONIATINg WNNJVYA §L\ZJ NOILVATTZ INO¥H ONIQTING WNNOVA .51\
- SNOILVAZ13
CEEETISEETS —_—- ST &5 5 pe Shoa -y S

E¥eoe 18

T UTTOR

=l

40T NIENOISW ITIATLLYYY
VMY INGTIYDONM 591 85Is0¢

vasouny
3AVM TvalL G-rmvmaem— —

-0 a0
ONUYIO S5AL
WOLLYAYOANI 103ro8d

20 ) 40
G-t VAT ~
ONuvaa comit ) ONva0 GEnuL

N~
ONUVID SENML

ol

otz (ro
NOILVASTS ¥V SUNSOTONT HSVAL \ &/

= (T
NOILYAZT3 2dIS ONIATING WNNJVYA .52 \ 28/

NoLduoz3a | aiva | 7.

iy &-Sdm- — - I s o
“o_Mﬁx Bmw”h“ T gﬁ‘m
o i

N

SEH
£ ri -

O/J.\WVOOV ONYID SENUL
#/.
W3S El

av= o (oo v e oGy EERWATTA
NOILYAZTE 3AIS IYNSOTONT HSVYAL \ 2 NOILVAT T3 LNO¥S NOILVLS Avd \ 2/ NOILVAT TS ¥v3d ONITINE WNNJVA .52\ &/

==

wl

oo

ONNVID B3NUL

ol

= (Toaw e (o G
NOILVAZT3 LNO¥d IHNSOTONT HSYAL\ ' J NOILVAZT3 30IS NOILYLS Avd \ &/ NOILYAZT3 LNO¥4 ONIATING WNNOVA !

=

JUEGE)

TGO T
AYMd SE300uS 51
Va0INY v AL

1o3roud

JEENTEITY

Ell wl wl al ©f @l nacotRasz <l

ul Wl ol 0| 9 ¢ 0| 5| ¥l ¢ zl




OT1°0IGNLS NOIS3A NUVIZIY 7202 10ukdog ul Bl 04 L] 8l Ll

708Y

T AJONVD WANJVA.
= SNOLLYAZT3 40100 o
EECIIEETTNEES S5

IR a0

=l

BDE5 MSNODSIM ‘TIAILIVId
AVMOINYd INSTIUOOHA 1901 _ 5514000

vasounv
IAVM TvalL
WOLVAH0:N| Lo3roud e

= (o
NOILYAST3 LINOY3 AdONYO WNNIOVA F19NIS \

NOWd953G | 31va | N7
aingy

B2z T
‘SNOISIN3Y Lo3rotd

ol

ol

To3roud

WIe)zal

Toalinouy

ol wl ] al of a| nasTOTmIT <

=1

o [ (1] ] ] ] ) T ] o ]




Arpeggio, LLC

1947 Aspen Dr. NE
Atlanta, GA 30345

(404) 277-6528 (DIRECT)
1 | (404) 417-0100
ATPC}_I,glO‘ 3 (404) 806-6104 (FAX)

December 4, 2017

Mr. Thomas A. Wells

Keystone Development Services, LLC
4335 South Lee Street, Suite B
Buford, Georgia 30518

Re: Tidal Wave Auto Spa Sharpsburg Acoustic Measurements

Dear Thomas:

We have completed our measurements and analysis of sound levels at the Tidal Wave Auto Spa
located at 5040 East Highway 54 in Sharpsburg, Georgia and offer the following summary.

INTRODUCTION

| visited the site on Wednesday, November 29, 2017 to perform sound level measurements at
several locations in the vicinity of the car wash dryers and the vacuum pump house. Specifically,
with respect to the dryers, measurements were made in a southeastern line path at distances of
25’, 50’, 75’, and 100’ from the exit of the car wash building. Sound levels were also measured on
axis with the exit of the building at distances of 25’ and 50’. With respect to the vacuum pump
house, measurements were made along a northwestern line path at distances of 25, 50°, 75’, and
100’ from the west fagade of the building. Figure 1 shows the locations of measurements.

Figure 1 — Sound Level Measurement Locations



Tidal Wave Sharpsburg
Page 2

Arpeggio, LLC

Sound measurements were made with a LarsoneDavis System 824 sound level meter and real
time analyzer (SN 1771) with a Larson<Davis Model 2560 %2” random incidence microphone (SN
3249) and Larson<Davis Model PRM902 preamplifier (SN 2276). This system was calibrated with
a LarsoneDavis Model CAL250 precision acoustic calibrator (SN 4096).

While measurements were made, the temperature was approximately 60°F and there was no
wind or precipitation.

RESULTS
Table 1 shows the broadband A-weighted sound levels measured at each measurement location.

Table 1 — Sound Levels (dBA) at Measurement Locations

Distance | Southeast of Dryers South of (On Axis | Northwest of Vacuum
With) Dryers Pump House
25’ 82.8 89.7 62.4
50’ 78.3 82.7 59.9
75 75.7 N/A 58.2
100’ 71.0 N/A 56.6

As expected, sound levels were lower with increased distance from the sound sources. In theory,
sound levels are reduced by approximately 6 decibels for each doubling of distance due to
geometric spreading of sound waves. Measurement results show some deviation from this at
certain points. This is most readily seen with the vacuum pump house measurements. In this
case, the levels generated by the source were relatively low such that it was difficult to filter out
traffic noise. This became more pronounced with increased distance to the point that, at 100, the
sound of traffic was comparable to that of the vacuum pump house. Measurements southeast of
the dryers also exhibit some anomalies due to differing traffic levels during the respective
measurements. In general, the closer 25’ measurements should be viewed as being the most
accurate as they are least influenced by environmental sounds such as that due to traffic.

Given the fact that, as previously discussed, one can expect a 6 decibel reduction with each
doubling of distance, it is simple to calculate the distance from each sound source where the
sound level could be expected to be 68 dBA. To southeast, the sound level due to the dryers
would be 68 dBA at a distance of approximately 139’. This was calculated using the 25’ and 100’
measurements as reference points and averaging the results. On axis with the car wash the sound
level would be 68 dBA at a distance of approximately 288’. This was calculated using the 25’ and
50’ measurements as reference points and averaging the results. Using the 25’ distance as the
reference point for the vacuum pump house, one would calculate the distance at which the sound
level was 68 dBA to be approximately 13'.

Table 2 shows approximate sound levels produced by some common sources.



Tidal Wave Sharpsburg
Page 3

Arpeggio, LLC

Table 2 — Average Sound Levels Produced by Common Sources

Source Sound Level, dBA
Passenger (non hybrid) car at 50’ (55 mph) 71
Large truck at 50’ (65 mph) 86
Lawnmower (gas) at &’ 86
Wind in trees (10 mph) 43
Vacuum cleaner at 3’ 81
Garbage disposal at 2’ 69
Normal conversational speech at 3’ 63

Note: Drawn from M. David Egan’s “Architectural Acoustics,” 1988

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 404-277-6528 if you have any questions or need additional

assistance.

Sincerely,

Qo 4 —

Jesse J. Ehnert, INCE Bd. Cert.
Arpeggio, LLC



Arpeggio

1947 Aspen Dr. NE
Atlanta, GA 30345
(404) 277-6528 (DIRECT)
: | (404) 417-0100
Arpeggio™y (404) 806-6104 (FAX)

September 21, 2018

Mr. Brian H. Braun, P.E.

Albany Branch Manager

EMC Engineering Services, Inc.
1344 U.S. Hwy. 19 South, Suite A
Leesburg, Georgia 31763

Re:  Flower Mound, Texas Tidal Wave Auto Spa Conceptual Noise Analysis

Dear Mr. Braun:

Please accept this a summary of our conceptual acoustic analysis of the potential impact of the
Tidal Wave Auto Spa, with proposed location at 1001 Flower Mound Road in Flower Mound,
Texas, upon the residential property immediately adjacent to the east.

Our analysis is based on actual field measurements conducted at a Tidal Wave Auto Spa located
at 5040 East Highway 54 in Sharpsburg, Georgia. During that visit, | performed sound level
measurements at several locations in the vicinity of the car wash dryers and the vacuum pump
house. Specifically, with respect to the dryers (in the lower right corner in Figure 1), measurements
were made in a southeastern line path at distances of 25’, 50°, 75’, and 100’ from the exit of the
car wash building. Sound levels were also measured on axis with the exit of the building at
distances of 25’ and 50’. Figure 1 shows the locations of all measurements.

Figure 1 — Sound Level Measurement Locations at Sharpsburg, Georgia Tidal Wave



EMC Engineering Services, Inc. Arpeggio
Page 2

Sound measurements were made with a Larson<Davis System 824 sound level meter and real
time analyzer (SN 1771) with a Larson+Davis Model 2560 %" random incidence microphone (SN
3249) and Larson<Davis Model PRM902 preamplifier (SN 2276). This system was calibrated with
a Larson<Davis Model CAL250 precision acoustic calibrator (SN 4096). While measurements
were made, the temperature was approximately 60°F and there was no wind or precipitation.

Table 1 shows the broadband A-weighted sound levels measured at each measurement location
near the car wash dryers.

Table 1 — Sound Levels (dBA) at Measurement Locations During Sharpsburg, Georgia

Survey
Distance | Southeast of Dryers South of (On Axis
With) Dryers
25’ 82.8 89.7
50’ 78.3 82.7
75’ 75.7 N/A
100’ 71.0 N/A

The focus herein is on the measurement results with respect to the car wash dryers given that
that is the noise source that would be closest to the residential neighbor to the east. In fact, the
layout and orientation of the Flower Mound site are nearly identical to the Sharpsburg site with
the carwash blowers located toward the southeast of the property, as shown in Figure 2.

Lt 19 TS Y,
= A

37

it

pRcy o)
PR
|

S

i

ARRE AR Y EX|ETING FENG
236 X A2 DOUALE VAC CANCPY 4 | R |7 - =

|
|
|
2163

DA A

417 -

K
215 L7 TUSADOVN 5L

Figure 2 — Site Plan of Proposed Flower Mound Tidal Wave



EMC Engineering Services, Inc. Arpeggio
Page 3

Scaling from this site plan, we estimate that the property line to the east is approximately 48’ due
east of the center of the car wash tunnel exit (the point of reference for the Sharpsburg site
survey). Given this fact, we calculate that the sound level at the property line immediately adjacent
to this exit (shown with a red circle in Figure 2) would be approximately 77 dBA while the blowers
are operational.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 404-277-6528 if you have any questions or need additional
assistance.

Sincerely,

Qo ] &—

Jesse J. Ehnert, INCE Bd. Cert.
Arpeggio



